

State of Idaho Division Of Occupational and Professional Licenses Architects and Landscape Architects Board

BRAD LITTLE11341 W Chinden Blvd.GovernorP.O. Box 83720RUSSELL BARRONBoise, ID 83720-0063Administrator(208) 334-3233dopl.idaho.gov

## Minutes of 5/24/2023

DivisionMichael Hyde, Executive OfficerStaff:Carlotta Zito, Board Support Specialist

**Others Present:** Abby Demas, The American Institute of Architects (AIA)

The meeting commenced at 9:00 AM MT.

## Zero-Based Regulations (ZBR) 24.01.01 and 24.07.01

This is the second of two negotiated rulemaking meetings to gather public comments on IDAPA 24.01.01 *Rules of the Board of Architectural Examiners*, 24.07.01 *Rules of the Idaho State Board of Landscape Architects*, and newly combining rule chapter 24.01.02 *Rules of the Board of Architects and Landscape Architects*.

Executive Officer Hyde conducted an overview of the following sections of the combined rule chapter:

- <u>002. Incorporation by Reference</u> Model rules of the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB) and the Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards (CLARB) were adopted and incorporated by reference.
- <u>010. *Definitions*</u> Duplicative and unnecessary language was removed.
- <u>175. Applicant Past Crime Review</u> Duplicative language was removed.
- <u>200. Fees for Examinations and Licensure</u> There were no changes to the fees for architects. The landscape architects fees were transferred into this combined rule chapter.
- <u>248. Approved Education</u> This new subsection was added to clearly define approved education and education approvers.
- <u>249</u>. *Architectural Experience* This new subsection outlines the architectural experience requirement.
- <u>250. Practical Experience in Lieu of a Degree</u> This section outlines the practical experience requirement for both architects and landscape architects in lieu of corresponding degrees.

## PAGE 1 OF 2

- 300.002 *Licensure by Endorsement* Licenses issued by other jurisdictions must meet or exceed Idaho licensing requirements.
- <u>300.01 Licensure by Examination</u> This section was shortened for clarity.
- <u>350. *Examination*</u> The Board adopted the NCARB and CLARB exams.
- <u>375. Architectural Intern</u> Duplicative language was removed as it is already in the model law.
- <u>400. Architectural Firm Name</u> The word "Architectural" was added as this applies only to architects.
- <u>450. Continuing Education For Architects</u> The words "For Architects" were added as this section only pertains to architects' continuing education. Landscape Architects do not have a continuing education requirement.

There were no public comments.

A regularly scheduled Board meeting will be held on June 29, 2023. The redline rule chapter containing all comments received during the negotiated rulemaking process will be presented to the Board for discussion followed by a vote to move the rules to a proposed status.

## Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 9:20 AM.